



MICHAEL M. LARYEA

WEB DEVELOPER

CONTACT

 SSNIT Flats, Adenta Housing Down
 (+233) 0209 939 444
 mail@michaellaryea.me
 www.michaellaryea.me

EDUCATION

BSC. INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
Valley View University, 2008 - 2013

TRAININGS

Kubernetes Administration Using Docker
Koenig Solutions Ltd (Online) – 2019

Microsoft Certified Solutions Expert
GIMPA – 2014

Website Development
Essien Arthur Computing – 2013

ADDITIONAL SKILL

Proficiency in Microsoft Word, Excel
and PowerPoint, Adobe Photoshop,
WordPress

SUMMARY

Prolific, full stack professional web developer with a flair for creating quality, consistent and efficient web solutions, with 6 years of experience in developing user interfaces, testing, debugging, and hosting of websites and web applications using various web tools technologies with a proven ability in optimization that improves speed, functionality and efficiency significantly

SKILL

PHP, HTML 5, CSS, JavaScript, Laravel, MySQL, PostgreSQL, Ajax, JQuery, Docker, Git

EXPERIENCE

WEB/SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

Super Tech Ltd. (STL Group) 2019 – Present

- Designed and developed professional and high-end user-friendly website which are dynamic and interactive and well optimized to suite all user needs.
- Fixed bugs from existing websites and implemented enhancements that significantly improved web functionality and speed.
- Implemented some tools and techniques on all group websites which further minimizes hacker attacks and boosting their security.

WEB APPLICATION DEVELOPER

Morgan Int. School 2018 – 2019

Designed and developed a modern and customised international school management system (MICS EduPack) with a team for Morgan Int. School. This system enables the ease of management of all academic and other areas of the school including the library, cafeteria, infirmary and tuck shop.

IT SUPPORT OFFICER

Ecobank Ghana, 2013 – 2014

- Provided first line end-user support for computers and other technological equipment that help to facilitate a more efficient and effective day to day activities for the staff, making them more productive and their work less complicated
- Performed consistent routine maintenance and taking of inventory of all Technical equipment such as computers, printers and scanners across all branches of the organization to ensure their proper functionality and to keep track of all organizational equipment